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RECENED-FPSC
MEMORANDUM
99APR 2
April 19, 1999 0 PH 3:30
RECOHUS AND
REPOHW\G
T0: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA) VWQ
RE: DOCKET NO. 98195527C, 9901014C - REQUEST FOR
CANCELLATION OF CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE
SERVICE.
99-0Y3>- o

Attached is an QRDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES, to
be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in
order - 3)

N

KMP/anr b’y

Attachment
cc: Division of Communications
I: 9901CL. kmp




State of Florlda

Paublic SBerfrice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 20, 2012 {
TO: Docket Number 981955-TC (J e W/
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk Awﬂ s

RE: Memorandum to File for Clarification of Records Y

Concerning the above-referenced docket, document number 05703-99 was assigned to document
the receipt of Baniegan’s return receipt card indicating delivery of Order PSC-99-0773-FOF-TC
by U. S. Post Office on 4/28/99. Having met its State retention schedule, this return receipt card
is unavailable from this document number.
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